From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 11:13 AM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Dehani, Aasiya Bano <dehania@who.int>; AHMED, Mansoor <manahmed@who.int>; AHMED,
Mansoor <manahmed@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk;
KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; m.usman@ctc.org.pk; Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI
<rakhshanil@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Accountability action against UCPO and UCDO Hazara town

| agree madam

With Kind Regards

Temesgen A Demeke

Team Leader Balochistan

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan
Serena Bazaar, Quetta

Email: demeke@who.int

Phone +923003400530
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From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 10:13 AM

To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

Cc: Dehani, Aasiya Bano <dehania@who.int>; AHMED, Mansoor <manahmed@who.int>; AHMED,
Mansoor <manahmed@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk;
KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; m.usman@ctc.org.pk; Lubna Adnan RAKHSHAN!I
<rakhshanil@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Accountability action against UCPO and UCDO Hazara town

Dear Sir,
With reference to below placed email regarding complaint receive against UCPO Ms.
Shazia from IO. That she was absent from the UPEC meeting dated : 17th March 2021

and did her fake sign on the attendance sheet.

The matter was not only of the attendance but also for Marking the fake attendance
too.

As staff itself admitted that she was absent from the Meeting.
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It is recommended to issue her explanation letter on account of absenteeism and fake
attendance to find out her stance upon her negligence further action will be taken after
getting response from the said staff.

The email is being send to you for your kind information and kind remarks (if any).
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 12:29 PM

To: 'dehania@who.int' <dehania@who.int>

Cc: 'dehania@who.int' <dehania@who.int>; 'israr malik' <israrmalik2@hotmail.com>; 'AHMED,
Mansoor' <manahmed@who.int>; 'AHMED, Mansoor' <manahmed@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad
Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah'
<kasia@who.int>; 'm.usman@ctc.org.pk' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: Accountability action against UCPO and UCDO Hazara town

Dear Dr. Asia,
Your remarks are awaited on below mentioned Complaint email.

please share your Remarks so that further action will be taken accordingly.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 11:33 AM

To: 'dehania@who.int' <dehania@who.int>

Cc: 'dehania@who.int' <dehania@who.int>; 'israr malik' <israrmalik2 @hotmail.com>; 'AHMED,
Mansoor' <manahmed@who.int>; '"AHMED, Mansoor' <manahmed@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad
Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah'

<kasia@who.int>
Subject: RE: Accountability action against UCPO and UCDO Hazara town
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Dear Dr. Asia,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint receive against UCPO Ms.
Shazia from IO. That she was absent from the UPEC meeting and did her fake sign on
the attendance sheet.

The matter was not only of the attendance but also for the fake attendance too.

Please share your kind remarks and comments so that further process as per SOPs will
be taken accordingly.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: Shazia Rahimi [mailto:rahimishaziab@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 12:03 PM

To: AHMED, Mansoor <manahmed@who.int>

Cc: dehania@who.int; Razia Batool <rb2895085@gmail.com>; israr malik <israrmalik2 @hotmail.com>;
Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: Accountability action against UCPO and UCDO Hazara town

| was in hospital due to some issue | wasn't able to come on that day .UCDO is not responsible
for that kindly remove her name .

On Fri, Mar 19, 2021, 11:54 AM AHMED, Mansoor <manahmed@who.int> wrote:

Dear Dr Aasiya bano
It is to inform you that UCPO Hazara town was not present on 17" march for UPEC meeting

, but her fake sign was incorporated on attendance sheet by UCDO Hazara town, so it is
recommended to take accountability action against both UCPO and UCDO hazara town

Regards

Dr.Mansoor Ahmed


mailto:rahimishazia6@gmail.com
mailto:manahmed@who.int
mailto:dehania@who.int
mailto:rb2895085@gmail.com
mailto:israrmalik2@hotmail.com
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:manahmed@who.int

10 Quetta

WHO Balochistan - Quetta



